

# Minutes for LPCA

---

## Call to Order

A meeting of LPCA was held on **February 10<sup>th</sup> 2018** at the Lincoln Park Community Center. It began at 9:03am and was presided over by Tolu A.O. Odunlami, with Yvan Charpentier as secretary.

## Attendees

- Voting members in attendance included: Tolu A.O. Odunlami, Alexandra Dace Denito, Yvan Charpentier, Fran Hawkins, Anita Summerour, Kate Scott
- Community members: Faith Payton, Bridget Donnell Newton, Steve Mader, Hjarman Cordero, Yvette Yeboah-Schools, Christina Bell

## Officers' Reports

Treasurer: Presented by Fran Hawkins

- No financial activity

## Other Reports

### Police Report

- Presented by Tolu Odunlami on behalf of Bob Rappoport
- The activity was sent over email. There isn't much to report in the way of crime, the sub- freezing temperatures probably helped decrease the number of calls for service (CFS).
  - 1200-1327 1st Street
    - Total CFS in January were 1 vs. 7 in December, a decrease of 6.
    - Total Part 1's in January were 0 vs. 2 in December, a decrease of 2.
    - Total Part 2's in January were 0 vs. 1 in December, a decrease of 1.
  - LPCA
    - Total CFS in January were 22 vs. 29 in December, a decrease of 7.
    - Total Part 1's in January remained the same as in December at 0.
    - Total Part 2's in January were 0 vs. 5, a decrease of 5.
  - February 1-6, 2018
    - 1200-1327 1st Street – there were no Part 1's or 2's for this time period.
    - LPCA – there were no Part 1's or 2's for this time period.
- The current acting Chief of Police is Major Michel England

### Neighborhood resources

- Presented by Hjarman Cordero
- Reminded everyone about the fire at Fireside Apartments, any items (clothing, toys for kids...) to be given, you need to call [301-424 6265](tel:301-424-6265) contact: Tasha Dyson
- Kate Scott gave an update on her work with Art Commission: they (the committee) issued a RFP (request for proposal) to recruit artists for the Art work under the bridge at Park Avenue. As the co-owners (CXS & RMTA) have to give input, there are also involved, which was one the difficulty previously.

### Community Center Report

- Presented by Yvette Yeboah-Schools
- Yoga classes in collaboration with United Health Care
- International Night March 23 6-8:30pm
- Yard sale April 21, 8-12:00pm

## Open Forum

### Guest: Steve Mader – Parking lot update

- The design is 40% complete and will provide 29-30 additional parking spaces
- Features: 6ft Board-on-board fence separating provide properties. A new design will be done for the welcoming sign. The landscaping choices favor color, flowers around the seasons. The lighting will uses LED lights to limit light pollution. Will fix the handicapped access. Still open is the entrance of the parking lot (current entrance vs. Frederick Ave), which may affect the location of the Bike Share
- Cost: 60k for design, 400k for construction
- Consider reaching out to Alice Nappy @ Visart to potentially create an art project on the 6ft wall

### Other topics

- Discussion about what is needed for Art piece Mural at [204 N. Stonestreet](#)
- No info concerning [304 Frederick Avenue](#)
- Update of bus for Richard Montgomery High School students, Mr. Todd Watkins mentioned a negative outcome to our appeal, but there is a possibility for being considered for a Pilot program, giving bus rides during inclement weather to students at the 2miles boarder.

## Main Motions

- The January minutes were approved. The minutes will be posted on the website here: <http://www.lincolnparkcivicasociation.com/meetings-events/>

## Announcements

- The mayor of Rockville recognized Fran Hawkins for her work in the Lincoln Park Community. The city and the community thank Fran for her leadership and contribution to the Lincoln Park community over the years.

## Adjournment

Tolu A.O. Odunlami moved that the meeting be adjourned, and this was agreed upon at 10:45am. The next meeting will be on March 10<sup>th</sup>, 2018.

Yvan Charpentier

03/10/2018

---

Secretary  
LPCA

---

Date of Approval